

Davide Bellucci

davide.bellucci@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Davide Bellucci recently joined Lear as Junior Consultant. He obtained the Ph.D. in Economics from the University of Turin in 2020 with his empirical thesis in public economics, focusing on illegal migration flows and electoral outcomes. He spent the last four months of his Ph.D. as a visiting student at the Centre for Economic Behaviour and Inequality (CEBI) at the University of Copenhagen. During his Ph.D he assisted professors in teaching undergraduate courses of micro and macroeconomics.

Before Lear, he worked as Consultant in the Research and Impact Assessment (RIA) division of the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) of the United Nations. At IFAD he was part of a team purposively formed for the creation of the latest IFAD projects' categorization framework. He analysed and categorized a portfolio of 89 projects implemented by IFAD between 2011 and 2014.

He also worked as intern in the Historical Household Budget Project and co-authored a paper with professor Becchetti on gambling addiction and financial literacy, while attending the second level Master in Development Economics and International Cooperation at the University of Rome Tor Vergata.

He obtained his Master Degree in European Economy and Business Law (EEBL) at the University of Rome Tor Vergata with a thesis on the liberalization process of the Italian tobacco market.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020-present	LEAR – LABORATORIO DI ECONOMIA, ANTITRUST E REGOLAMENTAZIONE Junior Consultant
2019	INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT Consultancy
2016-2017	INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT Consultancy
2016	HISTORICAL HOUSEHOLD BUDGET Intern

EDUCATION

2019	UNIVERSITY OF COPENHAGEN, DENMARK Visiting PhD
2016-2020	COLLEGIO CARLO ALBERTO, UNIVERSITY OF TURIN, ITALY PhD in Economics
2015-2016	UNIVERSITY OF ROME TOR VERGATA, ITALY Master in Development Economy and International Cooperation (MESCI)
2013-2015	UNIVERSITY OF ROME TOR VERGATA, ITALY Master degree in European Economy and Business Law (EEBL)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language

English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking

Spanish: intermediate in reading, writing and speaking

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

PUBLICATIONS IN INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- Childhood exposure to the Second World War and financial risk taking in adult life (with Pierluigi Conzo and Giulia Fuoichi), *Journal of Economic Psychology*, 2019.
- Gamblers, scratchers and their financial education (with Leonardo Becchetti, and Fiammetta Rossetti), *Economia Politica*, 2013.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

TEACHING ASSISTANT

- Macroeconomics (undergraduate course taught in English), SAA - School of Management, University of Turin, 2018 - 2019.
- Microeconomics (undergraduate course taught in Italian), ESOMAS Department, University of Turin, 2018 - 2019.

ORGANIZATION OF CONFERENCES/SEMINARS

Organizer of the 9th PhD Workshop in Economics at the Collegio Carlo Alberto, University of Turin, December 2019.

SELECTED CONFERENCES

EPCS Conference, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, April 2019

HEIRS Conference, University of Naples "Federico II", November 2018.

ICABR XX Conference, Ravello (SA), June 2016.

MAIN CONSULTANCY PROJECTS

2021	<u>Dispute in the postal correspondence delivery sector (ongoing)</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> technical consultancy as party expert in the judicial trial.
2021	<u>Ex-ante assessment of the creation of a joint venture in the Italian market of the copyright intermediation for to the use of musical works (ongoing)</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> identification and quantification of the economic efficiencies that the JV will bring about with respect to the non-integration scenario.
2021	<u>Technical assistance for the Armenian Competition Protection Commission (ongoing)</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> technical trainings with applications using the econometric software STATA.
2021	<u>Disputes in the cement and concrete markets (ongoing)</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> data import and implementation of the empirical analysis to show that the practice did not result in an overcharge in any of the steps of the supply chain and review of the damages quantification.
2021	<u>Damages estimation for alleged abuse of dominance in the market for electricity distribution</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> revise the damage quantification of the claimant.
2021	<u>Damages quantification in the IT services sector for universities and public administrations (ongoing)</u> <i>Activities performed:</i> data import and implementation of the empirical analysis apt to quantify the damages arising from illicit conduct.
2020	<u>Alleged horizontal agreement in the mobile telecom market</u>

Activities performed: quantitative analyses aimed at showing that the conduct of the companies involved in the alleged agreement is consistent with individual, profit-maximizing behavior.

2020

Damages estimation in the European truck market (ongoing)

Activities performed: data import and implementation of the empirical analysis apt to quantify the damages arising from the collusive price-fixing agreement.

2020

Background paper on the importance of information flows in wholesale food auction markets

Activities performed: research of horizontal agreement cases in agriculture with a focus on wholesale auctions and review of the evidence. Writing of the background paper.

2020

Horizontal merger assessment in the shipbuilding industry

Activities performed: data import and implementation of the empirical analysis apt to assess the possible effect of a merger between two competitors in the shipbuilding industry.